
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Thursday, October 3,2019 7:53 AM
To: 'Senate Foil'
Subject YET AGAIN --FOll,/Records Request: AGAIN -- 2019 Commission on Legislative, Judicial

and Executive Compensation -- Chapter 60, Part E, of the Laws of 2015
Attachments: 1 0-2- 1 9-state-of-politics.pdf

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esq.

I invite you to resend your below September L3,2OL9 e-mail, without the garbling.

ln any event, yesterday's article in "State of Politics" entitled "Legislative Leaders Make Pay Commission Appointments":
https://www.nystateofpolitics.com/29LglL0llegislative-leaders-make-pay-commission-appointments/ reports that
Senate Majority Leader Stewart-Cousins sent a letter to Governor Cuomo, appointing former State Senator Seymour
Lachman to the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation.

Pursuant to Senate Rule XIV "Freedom of lnformation", this is to request a copy of Senate Majority Leader Stewart-
Cousins' letter to the Governor and any separate letter to Mr. Lachman concerning the appointment.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) www.judgewatch.org
914-42L-L200

---Original Message-----
From: Senate Foil <foil @ nysenate.gov>
Sent: Friday, September L3,2019 5:03 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.(CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subject: Re: FOlVRecords Request: AGAIN -- 20L9 Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation -
Chapter 60, Part E, ofthe Laws of 2015

September L3,2OL9

Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
mail@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated September 6,2Ot9 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation Law.

You are requesting &#8230;&#8221;2OL9 Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation -(Chapter 60,

Part E, of the Laws of 2015)&#8230;&*822L;.

Please be advised the records you request are not available pursuant to Senate Rules.



I have attached a copy of the Senate&#8217;s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of

Legislative Records for your information.

SincerelY,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

Secretary of the Senate

-----"Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: -----

To: <records.access@exec.ny.gov>, "'Senate Foil"' <foil@nysenate.gov>, "'Robin Marilla"' <marillar@nyassembly.gov>,

<skerby@ nyco urts.gov>
From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: 09/05 120L9 02:14PM

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: AGAIN -- zOLg Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation --

Chapter 60, Part E, ofthe Laws of 2015

Attached is CJA&#8217;s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today&#8217;s date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc' (CJA) www.judgewatch.org

9t4-42L-L200

(See attached file: 9-6-19-foil-comm-leg-jud-exec-compensation.pdf)

[attachment "9-5-19-foil-comm-leg-jud-exec-compensation.pdf' removed by Senate Foil/senate]


